
Boxing Community Center RFP Pre-proposal Conference Chat February 12, 2026 
(10AM) 

 

00:54:35 Darren: Re: Budget form, do you need the yearly amount that will be 
paid to the staff? 

00:55:31 Derrick Hung: Thank you for your question Darren, can you also state your 
organization and full name as well? We will be answering all the questions in the chat at the 
end of the conference. 

00:56:15 Darren: Sensei Darren's Bully-Proof LLC - Darren Drain-Founder 

00:56:49 Audrey Washington, NYCHA: Good morning - I just saw this was 
meeting was taking and I joined late.  Will the presentation be shared?  Audrey Washington, 
NYCHA 

00:57:58 Derrick Hung: Hi Audrey, yes the slides and the recording to this preproposal 
conference will be published on the DYCD Website in the RFP section. All other questions 
wil be answered at the end of the conference. 

00:58:28 Astrid Spota-Wolfe: @Darren - All proposers are required to submit a budget 
summary form outlining a fiscal year 2027 proposed annual budget. The budgets must 
include all costs needed to enable effective delivery of services for the proposed program, 
including all required staffing and equipment costs. 

00:59:23 Janeese Parker: Will an attendance sheet be provided to assist in 
facilitating connection for potential community partnerships? 

00:59:47 Audrey Washington, NYCHA: Replying to "Hi Audrey, yes the s..." 

 

Thank you Derrick! 

01:00:47 Audrey Washington, NYCHA: Replying to "Hi Audrey, yes the s..." 

 

Is this RFP soliciting for one location or multiple locations?  Audrey Washington, NYCHA 

01:01:59 Nano Moussa: Replying to "Hi Audrey, yes the s..." 

 

Hi Audrey, the solicitation is for one location — Van Dyke Houses in Brownsville. 



01:02:16 Darren: After submission of the RFP when will proposers be informed 
of the status? 

01:02:41 lisa kenner: Good Morning, this is Lisa Kenner, RA Van Dyke Resident 
Association, will we be able to see the RFP, who wants the boxing gym at Van Dyke. 

01:03:18 Janeese Parker: I would like to partner with submitters to provide mental 
health support so I wanted to connect with interested parties in attendance 

01:03:30 Audrey Washington, NYCHA: Replying to "Hi Audrey, yes the s..." 

 

Thank you Nano.  I thought so but just wanted to be sure. 

01:03:50 Janeese Parker: Thank you! 

01:04:17 Vanessa Jenkins: Vanessa Jenkins- Ideal Ideations, llc. Regarding the 315 
participants, what of we are able to recruit more or less interested parties. Are there 
contingencies for going over that number or falling below? 

01:08:27 lisa kenner: Please make sure that the organization is willing to work for 
unity. 

01:08:42 Vanessa Jenkins: Can we tour the space? Is it already open? 

01:10:26 Darren: Is the facilty currently opperational or still under construction? 

01:10:57 Audrey Washington, NYCHA: I have to hop off but very informative!  
Thank you DYCD team! 

01:15:13 Darren: Thank you 

01:15:21 Jessica Vides: thank you 


